Heartfelt Appreciation

iving in the continuous operation or or. Joseph, in their ministry nany years. The devoted Sisters of St. Joseph, in their ministry of the sick and the education of young ladies in nursing careers, tave made a fremendous contribution to the welfare of our commade a fremendous contribution of our Faith under the saintly Joseph's Hospital for s

WOMEN'S

AUXILIARY

atrick's

604 PARK PLA

mira, New

EMPLOYEES

SUPPLIES

CONVENT

OSEPH'S HOSPITA

ELMIRA

Patients, Women's Staff Auxiliary At Hospital Aids

Important Hospital Roles

In Serving Patients At St. Joseph's

ago, the Women's Auxiliary of St. Joseph's Hospital existed only in the minds and hearts of a few interested women, urged on by our hospital administrator.

On May 21, 1954, a meeting was held to establish the framework.

Leading the group of twenty women was Mrs. Leon C. Hogg as chairman, Mrs. Hogg, an early graduate of St. Joseph's Hi-pital School of Nursing, has always been interested in the progress of the hospital and its nursing school.

JOSEPH'S

HOSMIA

ELMIRA

At a later meeting in June, Sister Luigaret Adekido outlined the purcess of the organization and in excess of the organization and in excessing her welcome to the group aid, "I welcome the formation of a urge and strong auxiliary in connecton-with St. Joseph's Hospital. Ours a great work, but your sharing the urden with us will make it lighter."

Following the adoption of a constitution and by-laws at the July meeting, the following first slate of officers was elected: Mrs. Leon C. Hogg, president; Sister Margaret Adelaide, honorary president; Mrs. Henry B. Marshall, first vice-president; Mrs. David Whidis, second vice-president; Miss Alice Byrne, recording secretary; Mrs. Mildred V. Taylor, financial secretary; Miss Rose DeSocio, treasurer; and Sister M. Liguori, ehairman of volunteer

Application was immediately made for Type 5 Membership in the Women's Auxiliary of the American Hospital Association. The certificate was received shortly after and is still proudly displayed in the hospital lobby.

Before the end of the first year the organization numbered 422 members.

there shousowed by the Auxillary and included a rummage sale, a dessert card party and several bake sales. By means of these particular a substantial sum was realized, enabling the Auxillary to provide needed equipment for the hospital.

in the presidency by Mrs. Hou Robinson. During Mrs. Rob term of office, the auxiliary i ed both in rector and scope.

sills to the hospital included, among other items, four electric sewing machines; a completely furnished classroom for nursing students; and a beauliful cherry led auxillary curt, completely stocked. In addition, the hospital received an automatic syringe washer and two completely furnished hospital rooms featuring Hi-Low electric beds. The Women's Auxiliary pledged the splendid sum of \$15,000, and since that time the monetary efforts of the organization have been directed toward payments on this pledge. Fashion shows, garden fetes, and a most successful bazaur and supper in December 1957 have already made the substantial payment of



A lass created countless women of different types and varying degrees of vicus and sanctity. Occasionally He makes one more richly e n d o w e d with moral integrity, strength and courage, because as Helooks' down the centuries. He sees the need at a particular time and placefor a leader with nobility of character, to guide other human beings in a way no one else could do.

(The following tribute to Sister Rose Alice foundress of St. Joseph's Hospital, Elmira, was written by a nun companion).

SISTER ROSE ALICE

Founder

Such a person was Sister Rose Alice, who in God's design was to found St. Joseph's Hospital in 1908 and direct its destinies until 1939.

Sister Liguori studies program of hospital's women's auxiliary with Miss Rose DeSocio, auxiliary president.

Because He knew the thousands this foundress would influence and bring close to Him, God gave her an interior beauty of soul possessed by only the most exemplary religious: a soul humble with the meekness of the Heart of Jesus, charitable with the love of Christ for His sick poor, notherly with the loving devotion and solicitude of Our Lady, and just with the wisdom and prudence of St. Joseph.

Concurrent with the fund-raising projects was the activity of the various auxiliary committees giving many hours of volunteer service in the hospital. The sewing group, surgical dressings committee; floor host egs eg, receptionists, auxiliary cart group and social committee exemplified the hospital service phase of the organization. \$5,000 to the hospital toward its expansion program.

On June 4, 1958 the Auxillary, now numbering 536 members, held its annual meeting at Harris Hill, the event including a picnic supper to which the hospital Sisters were invited, At the election of officers Miss Rose DeSocio succeeded Mrs. Robinson as president.

In 1956 Mrs. Hong Was succeeded the presidency by Mrs. Robinson's buring Mrs. Robinson's rm of office, the auxiliary increas-Sister Margaret Adelaide, in greet-ing the new officers of the Auxiliary, made the following pertinent com-

During 1956 St. Joseph's Hospital conducted a fund-raising campaign in Millipp Mugi'am. "Our Holy Father Pope Pius XII in a recent talk to a group of woman silvessel ille linportalicy of Women in silvessel ille linportalicy of the apostolate of the apostolate of the apostolate of charity and the apostolate of action . . . Today, in the name of the Sisters and auxiliary members and officers of the auxiliary members and officers of the auxiliary for the untiring and conscientious giving of themselves and their talents toward the continual growth and

The generosity of the service she merit God's continued blessing and support for the successors of this religious through many years. We who lived and worked with Sister Rose Alice will always thank God for the privilege of knowing her as our superior and administrator, our friend and counselor, our model and our guide. The lessons Sister (alight and the principles of confluct the followed still form the spirit that dominates all who serve God at St. Joseph's.

We believe that when God called Sister Rose After home, she had attained to the perfection He had in His mind when He created her sour that the offening of her life was her heart overflowing with love for Him; and that this in turn is the measure of the happiness she will enjoy in heaven for all eternity.

oward the continual growth a progress of our hospital's service the sick in the Elmira urea." Rochester's Oldest and Largest Religious Goods Store Salute

Sincere Congratulations

St. Joseph's Hospital

ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL

50 Years Service

for



CATHOLIC COURIER-JOURNAL, Rochester, N. Y., Sept. 19, 1958